Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: November 9, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: City of Surrey Media Release - Statement from Mayor Doug McCallum

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX" <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 9, 2018 at 11:17:40 AM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: City of Surrey Media Release - Statement from Mayor Doug McCallum

From: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: City of Surrey Media Release - Statement from Mayor Doug McCallum

From: City of Surrey Media [mailto:Media@surrey.ca]

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 10:17 AM

To: City of Surrey Media

Subject: City of Surrey Media Release - Statement from Mayor Doug McCallum

=

Statement from Mayor Doug McCallum

For immediate release: November 9th, 2018

Copyright
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Copyright

Mayor Doug McCallum

-30-

For media inquiries:
Oliver Lum
Communications Manager
Office of the Mayor

City of Surrey
604-591-4519

OWLum@surrey.ca

Allison Hurst | Reporter
C. 778-833-1853

From: Hurst, Allison <Allison.Hurst@bellmedia.ca>
Date: Friday, Nov 09, 2018, 10:56

To: Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CTV interview?

Hi Colin,
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I’'m wondering if Minister Farnworth might have some time today to respond to the comments made by
Mayor Doug McCallum after the latest homicide in Surrey. Is he around in Victoria today?

Thanks!
Allison

Allison Hurst | Reporter
C.778-833-1853
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: November 9, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: City of Surrey Media Release - Statement from Mayor Doug McCallum

FYI speaking with Sage soon about this.

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

Sent: November 9, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: City of Surrey Media Release - Statement from Mayor Doug McCallum

Speaking with PO soon about this.

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

Sent: November 9, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: City of Surrey Media Release - Statement from Mayor Doug McCallum

Hoping to speak with you soon.

Sent fro

m my iPhone

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

Sent: November 9, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

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

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: November 9, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

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

B

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

I’'m wondering if Minister Farnworth might have some time today to respond to the comments made by Mayor Doug

McCallum after the latest homicide in Surrey. Is he around in Victoria today?

Thanks!
Allison

Allison Hurst | Reporter
C. 778-833-1853
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX
Sent: November 7, 2018 8:53 AM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force
Thanks.
5.13,5.16

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov

7, 2018, at 7:25 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Clayton,

Totally understand what you are saying. So far everything we have put out has been reviewed and
approved by DSG -and moving forward will be no exception!

| appreciate that things are about to get very technical and you’re team will have to work very hard to
manage the legality of it all.

I will give you a ring sometime today so we can check in!

Thanks so much,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 7, 2018, at 5:15 AM, Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX <Clayton.Pecknold@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

5.13,5.16
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Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2018, at 9:49 PM, Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Angella can. We can discuss - I’'m thinking we'll work toward getting it
out next week which is prompt for correspondence but not immediate

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 6, 2018, at 5:54 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi team,

Just an fyi- Caroline | assume we will be asked about
this tomorrow.

Thanks,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX"
<PSSG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 6, 2018 at 5:06:44 PM
PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX"
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Correspondence from
Mayor McCallum to Minister
Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force

From: Mayor Doug McCallum
[mailto:Mayor@surrey.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 4:36
PM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Cc: Kesteven, Blair

Subject: Correspondence from Mayor
McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re:
Municipal Police Force

Dear Office of Minister Farnworth and
copied recipients,

Please find enclosed a letter and
accompanying council motion from
Mayor Doug McCallum of the City of
Surrey, BC on the subject of

2
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transitioning from the RCMP to a
municipal police force.

Hard copies of these documents will
follow via post.

Best regards,

BLAIR KESTEVEN | INTERGOVERNMENTAL
LIAISON

CITY OF SURREY

WWww.surrey.ca

<18 11 06 - LTR - Minister Farnworth - Transitioning to
an Independent Municipal Police Force.pdf>

<Motion - Establishing a Surrey Police Department.pdf>
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 8:09 AM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Cc: Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Tupper, Linsey
PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force

Thanks Mark.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 7, 2018, at 8:06 AM, Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I think it would be useful if the group of us and the Minister find a half hour today or tomorrow to
discuss next steps and related messaging particularly since the Minister and | are away all of next week.
Will ask Linsey to coordinate with your office, Nimmi.

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 7, 2018, at 7:25 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Clayton,

Totally understand what you are saying. So far everything we have put out has been
reviewed and approved by DSG -and moving forward will be no exception!

| appreciate that things are about to get very technical and you’re team will have to
work very hard to manage the legality of it all.

I will give you a ring sometime today so we can check in!

Thanks so much,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 7, 2018, at 5:15 AM, Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX <Clayton.Pecknold@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

5.13,5.16
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5.13,5.16

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2018, at 9:49 PM, Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
<Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Angella can. We can discuss - I’'m thinking we’ll work
toward getting it out next week which is prompt for
correspondence but not immediate

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 6, 2018, at 5:54 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi team,

Just an fyi- Caroline | assume we will be
asked about this tomorrow.

Thanks,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Minister, PSSG
PSSG:EX"
<PSSG.Minister@gov.b
c.ca>

Date: November 6,
2018 at 5:06:44 PM PST
To: "Takkar, Nimmi
PSSG:EX"
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.b
c.ca>

Subject: FW:
Correspondence from
Mayor McCallum to
Minister Farnworth |
Re: Municipal Police
Force

From: Mayor Doug
McCallum
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[mailto:Mayor@surrey.c
aj

Sent: Tuesday,
November 6, 2018 4:36
PM

To: Minister, PSSG
PSSG:EX

Cc: Kesteven, Blair
Subject:
Correspondence from
Mayor McCallum to
Minister Farnworth |
Re: Municipal Police
Force

Dear Office of Minister
Farnworth and copied
recipients,

Please find enclosed a
letter and
accompanying council
motion from Mayor
Doug McCallum of the
City of Surrey, BC on
the subject of
transitioning from the
RCMP to a municipal
police force.

Hard copies of these
documents will follow
via post.

Best regards,

BLAIR KESTEVEN |
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
LIAISON

CITY OF SURREY

WWW.surrey.ca

<18 11 06 - LTR - Minister Farnworth -
Transitioning to an Independent
Municipal Police Force.pdf>

6
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<Motion - Establishing a Surrey Police
Department.pdf>
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 8:07 AM

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

I think it would be useful if the group of us and the Minister find a half hour today or tomorrow to discuss next steps
and related messaging particularly since the Minister and | are away all of next week. Will ask Linsey to coordinate with
your office, Nimmi.

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
8
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Angella can. We can discuss - I’'m thinking we’ll work toward getting it
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

Www.surrey.ca

<18 11 06 - LTR - Minister Farnworth - Transitioning to
an Independent Municipal Police Force.pdf>

<Motion - Establishing a Surrey Police Department.pdf>

10
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 7:25 AM

To: Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force
Hi Clayton,

Totally understand what you are saying. So far everything we have put out has been reviewed and approved by DSG -
and moving forward will be no exception!

| appreciate that things are about to get very technical and you’re team will have to work very hard to manage the
legality of it all.

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

Angella can. We can discuss - I’'m thinking we’ll work toward getting it out next week
which is prompt for correspondence but not immediate

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 6, 2018, at 5:54 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi team,
11
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Just an fyi- Caroline | assume we will be asked about this tomorrow.

Thanks,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX"
<PSSG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 6, 2018 at 5:06:44 PM PST
To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX"
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum

to Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force

From: Mayor Doug McCallum [mailto:Mayor@surrey.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Cc: Kesteven, Blair

Subject: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to
Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force

Dear Office of Minister Farnworth and copied
recipients,

Please find enclosed a letter and accompanying council

motion from Mayor Doug McCallum of the City of
Surrey, BC on the subject of transitioning from the
RCMP to a municipal police force.

Hard copies of these documents will follow via post.

Best regards,

BLAIR KESTEVEN | INTERGOVERNMENTAL LIAISON

CITY OF SURREY

Www.surrey.ca

<18 11 06 - LTR - Minister Farnworth - Transitioning to an Independent

Municipal Police Force.pdf>

<Motion - Establishing a Surrey Police Department.pdf>

12
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX
Sent: November 7, 2018 5:16 AM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sieben, Mark
PSSGIEX
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

Angella can. We can discuss - I’'m thinking we’ll work toward getting it out next week which is prompt
for correspondence but not immediate

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

From: "Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX" <PSSG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 6, 2018 at 5:06:44 PM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister
Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force

13
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From: Mayor Doug McCallum [mailto:Mayor@surrey.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Cc: Kesteven, Blair

Subject: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth |
Re: Municipal Police Force

Dear Office of Minister Farnworth and copied recipients,

Please find enclosed a letter and accompanying council motion from
Mayor Doug McCallum of the City of Surrey, BC on the subject of
transitioning from the RCMP to a municipal police force.

Hard copies of these documents will follow via post.

Best regards,

BLAIR KESTEVEN | INTERGOVERNMENTAL LIAISON

CITY OF SURREY

WWWw.sUrrey.ca

<18 11 06 - LTR - Minister Farnworth - Transitioning to an Independent Municipal Police
Force.pdf>

<Motion - Establishing a Surrey Police Department.pdf>

14
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 10:44 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force

Sounds good!
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2018, at 9:49 PM, Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Angella can. We can discuss - I'm thinking we’ll work toward getting it out next week which is prompt
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

Sent: November 6, 2018 9:49 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force

Angella can. We can discuss - I'm thinking we’ll work toward getting it out next week which is prompt for
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

Subject: FW: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re:
Municipal Police Force

From: Mayor Doug McCallum [mailto:Mayor@surrey.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Cc: Kesteven, Blair

Subject: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal
Police Force

Dear Office of Minister Farnworth and copied recipients,

Please find enclosed a letter and accompanying council motion from Mayor Doug
McCallum of the City of Surrey, BC on the subject of transitioning from the RCMP to a
municipal police force.

Hard copies of these documents will follow via post.

Best regards,
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BLAIR KESTEVEN | INTERGOVERNMENTAL LIAISON

CITY OF SURREY

nvestment and Intergovernmental Relations
13450 104th Ave, Surrey, BC, Canada V3T 1V8

[ 604.591.4241 | F 604.594.3055 | C 778.846.0076

Www.surrey.ca

<18 11 06 - LTR - Minister Farnworth - Transitioning to an Independent Municipal Police Force.pdf>

<Motion - Establishing a Surrey Police Department.pdf>
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 9:35 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force

Sounds good Mark. Should we have Angella draft it or should | just draft it.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2018, at 6:47 PM, Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
5.13

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

Sent: November 6, 2018 6:48 PM

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
13450 104th Ave, Surrey, BC, Ca \
I 604.591.4241 | F 604.594.3055 | C 778.846.0076

wWww.surrey.ca

<18 11 06 - LTR - Minister Farnworth - Transitioning to an Independent Municipal Police Force.pdf>

<Motion - Establishing a Surrey Police Department.pdf>
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi team,

Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

November 6, 2018 5:54 PM

McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

Fwd: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force
18 11 06 - LTR - Minister Farnworth - Transitioning to an Independent Municipal Police Force.pdf;
ATT00001.htm; Motion - Establishing a Surrey Police Department.pdf; ATT00002.htm

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

Subject: FW: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police

Force

From: Mayor Doug McCallum [mailto:Mayor@surrey.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Cc: Kesteven, Blair

Subject: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force

Dear Office of Minister Farnworth and copied recipients,

Please find enclosed a letter and accompanying council motion from Mayor Doug McCallum of the City
of Surrey, BC on the subject of transitioning from the RCMP to a municipal police force.

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

From: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force
Attachments: 18 11 06 - LTR - Minister Farnworth - Transitioning to an Independent Municipal Police Force.pdf;

Motion - Establishing a Surrey Police Department.pdf

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

Please find enclosed a letter and accompanying council motion from Mayor Doug McCallum of the City of Surrey, BC on
the subject of transitioning from the RCMP to a municipal police force.

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

Sent: November 22, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2

Attachments: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 3.docx; First draft.docx

Hi --- yes, | have a few concerns.

The first is we anticipated this letter would be out late Monday or Tuesday. | thought it was already sent, actually. It's
now Thursday and the letter won’t go out before Friday. | am a little surprized the delay hasn’t been a problem for

us. Probably Clayton’s engagement with Terry is a mitigating factor but I'm aware Terry was asking about a reply earlier
this week.

.13

In order to expedite a reply, | have revised the revised letter — returning to the original wording in the edited sentence
while accepting the edit to take out what was the first sentence.

Let’s send this version tomorrow please.
M.

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>; Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
<Angella.Thompson@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2

Hi team,
Here is a new version with some minor edits. Mark please let me know if you have any concerns,

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 2:32 PM

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

Cc: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX; Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2

Hi team,

Here is a new version with some minor edits. Mark please let me know if you have any concerns,

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Cc: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2
Importance: High

Sorry meant to send to Liam not Linsay.

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX
Subject: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2
Importance: High

RUSH ministers draft for your approval please.
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 6:32 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: 549454 McCallum Draft 3
Attachments: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 3.docx

Here is Draft 3. Thoughts?

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2
Importance: High

Thoughts?
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX; GCPE Communications -
Public Safety & Solicitor General; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Subject: IN: Surrey Police Contract + index

Attachments: IN - Police - Surrey Police Contract FINAL.docx; #PSSG IN Binder Index FALL 2018.docx

Hello,

Attached is the IN on Surrey policing contract, and index. Let me know if you have any issues or questions.
Thanks,

Colin

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Media: 250-213-3602
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: ASAP Media Requests: Surrey RCMP

Hi Colin

We are hoping the minister will continue to say what he has been saying so far:

.13

From: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX
Subject: ASAP Media Requests: Surrey RCMP

Importance: High

Hello,

We have three requests on Surrey RCMP, one for a statement and two for interviews (at bottom). The below bullets are
good by DM, ADM CP and Caroline.

Let me know if | am OK to send statement on behalf of MMF, and whether he would like to do the two interviews.

KM — Surrev RCMP
.13
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lan Bailey, Globe and Mail
Looking for a statement from MMF on Surrey RCMP

Christine Coulter, CBC
Looking to have MMF on the CBC Early Edition tomorrow morning at 7:50am

Jeremy Allingham, CBC
Looking to have MMF on with Gloria Macarenko at 4:35pm today.
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Sent: October 26, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: one pager

Attachments: Considerations forTransition to Independent PD.DOCX

Hi Nimmi and Liam,
| believe that Mark sent this to you already, however he has asked that | send to you again to ensure that you receive it.
Please let us know if you need anything further.

Thanks,
Linsey
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: October 23, 2018 3:25 PM
To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Fwd: as requested

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX" <Clayton.Pecknold@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 23, 2018 at 2:12:36 PM PDT

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: as requested

5.13,5.16
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Note: Always prepared to do technical or background briefings with media if its thought helpful.

Clayton J.D.Pecknold, LLB, MOM
Assistant Deputy Minister & Director of Police Services
Policing and Security Branch
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: October 22, 2018 8:28 AM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Please review

Attachments: 2018.10.22 QP Note Surrey Police Force - draft.docx

Importance: High

I’'ve drafted a QP note on the Surrey Police force. Please review and let me know if you have any concerns. Thanks!

Aileen Machell
Issues Manager
778.584.0257

10
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: November 23, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2

| have now emailed the revised version and put in mail as well.

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2

Thanks for the chat Mark.

Angella

Thanks,
Nimmi

please send the letter with MMF esig and we don’t need to be loop back in any way.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov

22,2018, at 4:59 PM, Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi --- yes, | have a few concerns.

The first is we anticipated this letter would be out late Monday or Tuesday. | thought it was already
sent, actually. It's now Thursday and the letter won’t go out before Friday. | am a little surprized the
delay hasn’t been a problem for us. Probably Clayton’s engagement with Terry is a mitigating factor but
I’'m aware Terry was asking about a reply earlier this week.

.13

In order to expedite a reply, | have revised the revised letter — returning to the original wording in the
edited sentence while accepting the edit to take out what was the first sentence.

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
<549454 McCallum Draft Revised 3.docx>

<First draft.docx>
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

Sent: November 22, 2018 5:10 PM

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

22, 2018, at 4:59 PM, Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

A3

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

Sent: November 22, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2
Thanks

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 2:19 PM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2

It looks fine to me.

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2

Hey any concerns on this? | want to get this wrapped up today if possible.

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

Sent: November 22, 2018 2:18 PM

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

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

November 21, 2018 4:03 PM

Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

RE: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2
549454 McCallum Draft Revised 3.docx

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

15
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Thoughts?

Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

November 21, 2018 12:48 PM
Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

FW: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2

549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2.docx; BN.docx; Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister

Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force

High

16
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2

Sounds good.

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2

Let’s talk about it when we get a chance perhaps later today. We're not really anticipating a yes/no answer from Isb at
this point.

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2

Hi Mark,

.13

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 8:13 AM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2
Importance: High

.13

17
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 6:19 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2
Importance: High

Hi Mark,
Have we been able to confirm with legal services that motion is satisfactory/

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

18
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 9:51 AM

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
19
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

20
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2
Hi Mark,

Thanks for the update. $.13
s.13

Great news on Terry Waterhouse!

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

21
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

22
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 8:13 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2

Attachments: 549454 McCallum Draft Revised 2.docx; BN.docx; Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister

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

23
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 6:19 PM

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

Sent: November 19, 2018 2:59 PM

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

25
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: November 19, 2018 2:58 PM

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

26

Page 74 of 171



Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: December 11, 2018 1:23 PM
To: Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX
Subject: Fw: FYI - Media Requests

For FOI Request PSS-2018-87397

From: Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

Sent: November-06-18 3:55 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Cc: Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX; Enger, Tonia PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: FYI - Media Requests

FYI all and for clarity. My advice is to use the messaging Mark, Caroline and | already worked out.

Sent from my iPhone

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 2:25 PM

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
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We have three requests on Surrey RCMP, one for a statement and two for interviews (at bottom). The
below bullets are good by DM, ADM CP and Caroline.

Let me know if | am OK to send statement on behalf of MMF, and whether he would like to do the two
interviews.

KM — Surrey RCMP
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

From: Parmar, Ravi CITZ:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 1:59 PM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: RCMP in surrey

Thanks Nimmi.,

Ravi

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Parmar, Ravi CITZ:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: RCMP in surrey

Hi Ravi,

Below is the email our comms director provided to JTT comms director. Messaging will stay the same and we ask that
MJS defer any media questions to MMF where possible.

Thanks,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX" <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 21, 2018 at 2:41:06 PM PST

To: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX" <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>, "Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX"
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Watson, Jason GCPE:EX" <Jason.Watson@gov.bc.ca>, "Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX"
<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>, "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: RCMP in surrey

Thanks very much.

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: November 21, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX

Cc: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: RCMP in surrey

Hi Brad: these are the Key Messages our Minister is using, | am looping in our MA so she is aware MBR
is looking for this.

I would suggest if MBR does comment it would simply be, that his colleague the SG MMF will consider
Surrey’s plan when he receives it, and in the meantime we are confident in and support the RCMP
currently working in Surrey.
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.13

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 12:55 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX
Subject: RCMP in surrey

Hi Caroline and Jason

Minister Ralston is requesting KMs or an IN on the RCMP in Surrey issue. Have you got anything you can
share with him?

Thanks
Brad

Brad Spencer | Communications Director

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Government Communications and Public Engagement
778 974-3546 (office)

250 213-8637 (mobile)

brad.spencer@gov.bc.ca
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
November 22, 2018 1:21 PM
Parmar, Ravi CITZ:EX

Fwd: RCMP in surrey

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

s.1

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

| would suggest if MBR does comment it would simply be, that his colleague the SG MMF will consider
Surrey’s plan when he receives it, and in the meantime we are confident in and support the RCMP
currently working in Surrey.

3
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

Sent: November 21, 2018 2:41 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX

Cc: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX: Roberts, Michelle ) GCPE:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
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

Hi Brad: these are the Key Messages our Minister is using, | am looping in our MA so she is aware MBR is looking for
this.

| would suggest if MBR does comment it would simply be, that his colleague the SG MMF will consider Surrey’s plan
when he receives it, and in the meantime we are confident in and support the RCMP currently working in Surrey.

.13

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 12:55 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX
Subject: RCMP in surrey

Hi Caroline and Jason

Minister Ralston is requesting KMs or an IN on the RCMP in Surrey issue. Have you got anything you can share with him?
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

Sent: November 10, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: Automatic reply: FYI only media request: surrey rcmp

Hello: T am out of the office until Monday, November 19th.
If this is a media inquiry, please call our media line at 250 213-3602.

If you need urgent assistance please contact Jason Watson at jason.watson@gov.bc.ca in my absence.

Thanks!
Caroline McAndrews

13
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: November 10, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX

Cc: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FYI only media request: surrey rcmp

Thanks team!!
Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Nov 10, 2018, at 11:51 AM, Watson, Jason GCPE:EX <Jason.Watson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Thanks Colin!

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Nov 10, 2018, at 11:50 AM, Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Hi,

>>

>> FYl only.

>>

>> Just had Lauren Collins at Surrey Now request ministers statement. I've sent it over to her.
>>

>> Thanks,

>>

>> Colin

14
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Woatson, Jason GCPE:EX

Sent: November 10, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; McAndrews, Caroline
GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FYI only media request: surrey rcmp

Thanks Colin!

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Nov 10, 2018, at 11:50 AM, Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

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

Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX
November 10, 2018 11:51 AM

Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX

FYl only media request: surrey rcmp

16
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

.13

Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

November 8, 2018 9:47 AM

Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Lines mmf said in meeting that might work

These are the kinds of issues that need to be addressed in a transitional plan

Sent from my iPhone

17
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Sent: November 7, 2018 5:26 PM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: KM Surrey Thurs AM Mtg

Hi: how about for the meeting we just print the two sets of messages with the highlighted bullet in both.

Set #1: from Mark’s note yesterday

.13

Set #2: from Issues Note
.13

18
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.13

SURREY POLICING SERVICES:

e The Police Act provides three options for policing; establishing a municipal police
department; enter into an agreement with the Province for RCMP municipal
services; or, with my support, enter into an agreement with another municipal police
department to provide policing.

e With the RCMP Municipal Police Unit Agreement currently in place, Surrey has
effective policing as required under the Police Act, though they may consider
exploring an alternative option.

19
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Cc: Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX; Enger, Tonia PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: FYI - Media Requests

FYl all and for clarity. My advice is to use the messaging Mark, Caroline and | already worked out.

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

KM = Surrey RCMP
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

Great — thanks!

Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX
October 26, 2018 10:49 AM
Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

RE: one pager

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: one pager

Thank you! We got it!

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2018, at 10:48 AM, Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi and Liam,

| believe that Mark sent this to you already, however he has asked that | send to you again to ensure

that you receive it.

Please let us know if you need anything further.

Thanks,
Linsey

<Considerations forTransition to Independent PD.DOCX>

22
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: October 26, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: Fw: one pager on exiting

Attachments: Considerations forTransition to Independent PD.DOCX

Here is the requested doc, Nimmi. Paragraph 4, 5 and the process bullets likely of particular interest.

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device

From: Tonia.Enger@gov.bc.ca

Sent: October 26, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca; Clayton.Pecknold@gov.bc.ca; Sandra.Sajko@gov.bc.ca; Lisa.Godenzie@gov.bc.ca
Subject: RE: one pager on exiting

Hi Mark here is the document requested, note Clayton has seen it and ok with it too.
Let me know if you need anything further.
Thanks

tonia

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Enger, Tonia PSSG:EX; Sajko, Sandra PSSG:EX
Cc: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Subject: one pager on exiting

Hi — could we please put together a short (preferably one page) doc which consists of points that a municipality would
or should be thinking about when considering whether to exit the service agreement with the rcmp and develop their

own municipal force. Let's include the elements or parts that an alternative model would have to address for serious
discussion. It would also be useful to include a bullet or two pertaining to process. (what should happen in what order).

Not looking for an IN. preferably bullets that MO can consider adopting into speaking notes.

I’'ve identified we’d have this available tomorrow by noon. Let me know if that is a problem. Happy to chat if that
helps.

Thanks.

M.

23
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: December 11, 2018 1:29 PM
To: Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Statement

This is my final record for this request. | don't believe i have any other records pertaining to this request.

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: December-11-18 1:27 PM
To: Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX
Subject: Fw: Statement

For FOI Request- PSS-2018-877397

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Sent: November-06-18 9:25 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Statement

More:
s.13
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2018, at 9:22 AM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
5.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2018, at 8:30 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yup this is the exact language | okayed. It’s also what MMF has been saying thus
far anyways- minus the staff working together which is new.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2018, at 6:44 AM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hey there: | dont recall seeing this, do you know when he gave
this quote?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX"
<Clayton.Pecknold@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 6, 2018 at 6:24:36 AM PST

To: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX"
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>, "Sitter, Donna
GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>, "Enger, Tonia
PSSG:EX" <Tonia.Enger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Statement

Below is MMF quote in Sun. Did this get approved
by any of us?

| accept the City of Surrey wants their own police
force, therefore I've instructed my staff to work
with the City of Surrey staff as they create their
transition plan, and I'm looking forward to
receiving it."

Sent from my iPhone

Page 99 of 171



Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: December 11, 2018 1:28 PM
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

Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
November 9, 2018 3:25 PM
Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J

GCPE:EX; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX
Re: Surrey Media requests

Point is the sG has to consider surrey’s plan not only as it pertains to surrey . We don’t want box SG in prior to seeing a

plan

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 2:58 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Caroline,

.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 2:37 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi: are we good with this and Mark’s addition to form into a statement for

media calls?
Since Mark has responded, Clayton says he won’t comment thanks.
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Please note CO of E Div will be issuing a response to Mayor’s statement in the next
while, we don’t have any further info but we’ll share with you when we get it.

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX;
Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Surrey Media requests

Might add a point at bullet 5 that criminals don’t recognize muni borders and part of
SG’s role is to ensure public safety generally for Surrey, surrounding munis and the
province.

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 9, 2018, at 1:35 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

.13

PJH comments this morning: (close to verbatim)

| spoke with Mayor McCallum after his election, know Minister
Farnworth is working with him.
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Surely he understands you cant transition from one police force to
another over the weekend.

We're absolutely prepared to sit down and work with him. Minister
Farnworth is doing that as we speak.

I’'m confident that the people of Surrey will have the safety concerns
addressed over time and I'm prepared to work with Mayor McCallum at
any time.

But to suggest somehow that we are dragging our feet, it's November
and he was elected in October.

So bring forward the plan Mayor McCallum and | will happily work with
you.

This is a serious issue in the Lower Mainland, particularly in Surrey. We
all want to address that.

I want to work with the Mayor. Minister Farnworth has been on this

since he was sworn in and we have willing partners at the provincial
level.

[...]

It takes work and he knows that full well

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 12:17 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| want to see what the premier has said before
reviewing this. So I'll hold on this but if we could do
whatever is possible to get the premiers response that
would be great.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 12:15 PM, McAndrews, Caroline
GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi/Liam: KM’s for consideration
signed off by CP.
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| cannot
comment on
a case under
investigation,
but | will say
that violent
death is tragic
and my heart
goes out to
the

family. Peopl
e deserve to
feel safe in
their
communities
and their
neighbourhoo
ds and this
violence is
absolutely
unacceptable.

| am aware of
the mayor’s
statement
and as | have
said before, |
accept that
the Mayor
and Council
have been
elected on a
platform that
includes
moving to a
Surrey
Municipal
police agency
other than the
RCMP.

Clearly

though, this

transition will
8
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.13

take time, and
no one is
putting up
roadblocks.
But | have a
broad
responsibility
to ensure
adequate and
effective
policing
throughout
the province.
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.13

Statement from
Mayor Doug

McCallum For
immediate

release: November
9th, 2018

Copyright

10
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Copyright

Mayor Doug
McCallum

For media
inquiries:
Oliver Lum

Communications
Manager

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
Sent: November 9, 2018 2:59 PM
To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSGEX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX;
Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Surrey Media requests
Hi Caroline,
5.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 2:37 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi: are we good with this and Mark’s addition to form into a statement for media calls?

Since Mark has responded, Clayton says he won’t comment thanks.

Please note CO of E Div will be issuing a response to Mayor’s statement in the next while, we don’t have
any further info but we’ll share with you when we get it.

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle ]

GCPE:EX; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Surrey Media requests

13
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Might add a point at bullet 5 that criminals don’t recognize muni borders and part of SG’s role is to
ensure public safety generally for Surrey, surrounding munis and the province.

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 9, 2018, at 1:35 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is what we are hoping we can put out with advice/direction from PO. Let me know
what you think.

KMs

.13

PJH comments this morning: (close to verbatim)

I spoke with Mayor McCallum after his election, know Minister Farnworth is working
with him.

Surely he understands you cant transition from one police force to another over the
weekend.

We're absolutely prepared to sit down and work with him. Minister Farnworth is doing
that as we speak.

I’'m confident that the people of Surrey will have the safety concerns addressed over
time and I’'m prepared to work with Mayor McCallum at any time.

But to suggest somehow that we are dragging our feet, it's November and he was
elected in October.

So bring forward the plan Mayor McCallum and | will happily work with you.

14
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This is a serious issue in the Lower Mainland, particularly in Surrey. We all want to

address that.

I want to work with the Mayor. Minister Farnworth has been on this since he was sworn

in and we have willing partners at the provincial level.

[...]

It takes work and he knows that full well

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 12:17 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

| want to see what the premier has said before reviewing this. So Ill
hold on this but if we could do whatever is possible to get the premiers

response that would be great.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 12:15 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi/Liam: KM’s for consideration signed off by

CP.

| cannot comment on a
case under investigation,
but | will say that violent
death is tragic and my
heart goes out to the
family. People deserve
to feel safe in their
communities and their
neighbourhoods and this
violence is absolutely
unacceptable.

| am aware of the
mayor’s statement and as
| have said before, |
accept that the Mayor
and Council have been

15
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.13

elected on a platform that
includes moving to a
Surrey Municipal police
agency other than the
RCMP.

Clearly though, this
transition will take time,
and no one is putting up
roadblocks. But | have a
broad responsibility to
ensure adequate and
effective policing
throughout the province.

Statement from Mayor
Doug McCallum For
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immediate release: November 9th,
2018

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
Sent: November 9, 2018 2:47 PM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Surrey Media requests

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Surrey Media requests

Tim Howlett
Issues Management
250.208.4828

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 9, 2018 at 2:38:04 PM PST

To: "Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX" <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Surrey Media requests

100 per cent ok

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Nov 9, 2018, at 2:16 PM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Additional bullet requested by MMF — for written response.

Ook?

.13

19

Page 116 of 171



.13

20

Page 117 of 171



Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Sent: November 9, 2018 2:42 PM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Surrey Media requests

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
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

ok?
.13
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: November 9, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX;
Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Surrey Media requests

Hi Nimmi: are we good with this and Mark’s addition to form into a statement for media calls?

Since Mark has responded, Clayton says he won’t comment thanks.

Please note CO of E Div will be issuing a response to Mayor’s statement in the next while, we don’t have any further info
but we'll share with you when we get it.

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; Hynes,
Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Surrey Media requests

Might add a point at bullet 5 that criminals don’t recognize muni borders and part of SG’s role is to ensure public safety
generally for Surrey, surrounding munis and the province.

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 9, 2018, at 1:35 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is what we are hoping we can put out with advice/direction from PO. Let me know what you think.

KMs
.13
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PJH comments this morning: (close to verbatim)
| spoke with Mayor McCallum after his election, know Minister Farnworth is working with him.
Surely he understands you cant transition from one police force to another over the weekend.

We're absolutely prepared to sit down and work with him. Minister Farnworth is doing that as we
speak.

I’'m confident that the people of Surrey will have the safety concerns addressed over time and I'm
prepared to work with Mayor McCallum at any time.

But to suggest somehow that we are dragging our feet, it's November and he was elected in October.

So bring forward the plan Mayor McCallum and | will happily work with you.

This is a serious issue in the Lower Mainland, particularly in Surrey. We all want to address that.

I want to work with the Mayor. Minister Farnworth has been on this since he was sworn in and we have
willing partners at the provincial level.

[...]

It takes work and he knows that full well

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 12:17 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| want to see what the premier has said before reviewing this. So I'll hold on this but if
we could do whatever is possible to get the premiers response that would be great.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 12:15 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi/Liam: KM’s for consideration signed off by CP.

« | cannot comment on a case under
investigation, but | will say that
violent death is tragic and my heart
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.13

goes out to the family. People
deserve to feel safe in their
communities and their
neighbourhoods and this violence is
absolutely unacceptable.

| am aware of the mayor’s statement
and as | have said before, | accept
that the Mayor and Council have
been elected on a platform that
includes moving to a Surrey
Municipal police agency other than
the RCMP.

Clearly though, this transition will
take time, and no one is putting up
roadblocks. But | have a broad
responsibility to ensure adequate
and effective policing throughout the
province.

Statement from Mayor Doug

McCallum For immediate release: November

9th, 2018

24

Page 121 of 171



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
November 9, 2018 1:45 PM
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

We're absolutely prepared to sit down and work with him. Minister Farnworth is doing that as

we speak.
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I’'m confident that the people of Surrey will have the safety concerns addressed over time and
I’'m prepared to work with Mayor McCallum at any time.

But to suggest somehow that we are dragging our feet, it's November and he was elected in
October.

So bring forward the plan Mayor McCallum and | will happily work with you.

This is a serious issue in the Lower Mainland, particularly in Surrey. We all want to address that.

| want to work with the Mayor. Minister Farnworth has been on this since he was sworn in and
we have willing partners at the provincial level.

[..]

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

« | am aware of the mayor’s statement

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

Sent: November 9, 2018 1:35 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX;
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

We’re absolutely prepared to sit down and work with him. Minister Farnworth is doing that as we speak.

I’'m confident that the people of Surrey will have the safety concerns addressed over time and I’'m prepared to
work with Mayor McCallum at any time.

But to suggest somehow that we are dragging our feet, it's November and he was elected in October.

So bring forward the plan Mayor McCallum and | will happily work with you.
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This is a serious issue in the Lower Mainland, particularly in Surrey. We all want to address that.

| want to work with the Mayor. Minister Farnworth has been on this since he was sworn in and we have
willing partners at the provincial level.

[..]

It takes work and he knows that full well

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 12:17 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| want to see what the premier has said before reviewing this. So I'll hold on this but if we could do
whatever is possible to get the premiers response that would be great.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 12:15 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi/Liam: KM’s for consideration signed off by CP.

.13

| cannot comment on a case under investigation,
but | will say that violent death is tragic and my
heart goes out to the family. People deserve to
feel safe in their communities and their
neighbourhoods and this violence is absolutely
unacceptable.

| am aware of the mayor’s statement and as |
have said before, | accept that the Mayor and
Council have been elected on a platform that
includes moving to a Surrey Municipal police
agency other than the RCMP.

Clearly though, this transition will take time, and
no one is putting up roadblocks. But | have a
broad responsibility to ensure adequate and
effective policing throughout the province.
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Statement from Mayor Doug McCallum For
immediate release: November 9th, 2018

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
Sent: November 9, 2018 1:00 PM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Cc: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Surrey Media requests
| like these.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 12:59 PM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Revised. Nimmi can you give me a call? 250-208-4828

KMs
.13

PJH comments this morning: (close to verbatim)

I spoke with Mayor McCallum after his election, know Minister Farnworth is working with him.
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

But to suggest somehow that we are dragging our feet, it’'s November and he was elected in October.
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

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Surrey Media requests

I have not approved this. Calling you to discuss.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX" <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 9, 2018 at 12:15:29 PM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>, "Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX"
<Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX" <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>, "Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX"
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>, "Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX"

<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>, "Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX" <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Surrey Media requests

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

Sent: November 9, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
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

We're absolutely prepared to sit down and work with him. Minister Farnworth is doing that as we speak.

I’'m confident that the people of Surrey will have the safety concerns addressed over time and I'm prepared to work
with Mayor McCallum at any time.

But to suggest somehow that we are dragging our feet, it's November and he was elected in October.

So bring forward the plan Mayor McCallum and | will happily work with you.

This is a serious issue in the Lower Mainland, particularly in Surrey. We all want to address that.
I want to work with the Mayor. Minister Farnworth has been on this since he was sworn in and we have willing partners
at the provincial level.

[...]

It takes work and he knows that full well

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Surrey Media requests

| have not approved this. Calling you to discuss.

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
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>, "Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX" <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>, "Hynes, Colin
GCPE:EX" <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Surrey Media requests

Hi Nimmi/Liam: KM’s for consideration signed off by CP.

« | cannot comment on a case under investigation, but | will
say that violent death is tragic and my heart goes out to the
family. People deserve to feel safe in their communities and
their neighbourhoods and this violence is absolutely
unacceptable.

« | am aware of the mayor’s statement and as | have said
before, | accept that the Mayor and Council have been
elected on a platform that includes moving to a Surrey
Municipal police agency other than the RCMP.

» Clearly though, this transition will take time, and no one is
putting up roadblocks. But | have a broad responsibility to
ensure adequate and effective policing throughout the
province.

.13

Statement from Mayor Doug McCallum For immediate
release: November 9th, 2018

Copyright

39

Page 136 of 171



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

Sent: November 9, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Surrey Media requests

Suggested KMs (in with Sage for feedback).
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

You can’t just jump in front of a mic. It takes work and he knows that full well

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

42

Page 139 of 171



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
Sent: November 9, 2018 12:37 PM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Cc: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Surrey Media requests
Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov

9, 2018, at 12:36 PM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| spoke with Sage and got some direction. Will send some bullets in a second

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

« | cannot comment on a case under investigation,
but | will say that violent death is tragic and my
heart goes out to the family. People deserve to
feel safe in their communities and their
neighbourhoods and this violence is absolutely
unacceptable.

« | am aware of the mayor’s statement and as |
have said before, | accept that the Mayor and

44

Page 141 of 171



Council have been elected on a platform that
includes moving to a Surrey Municipal police
agency other than the RCMP.

« Clearly though, this transition will take time, and
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

Sent: November 9, 2018 12:36 PM

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
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>, "Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX" <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>, "Hynes, Colin
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
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Statement from Mayor Doug McCallum Forimmediate
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

Sent: November 9, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
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
November 9, 2018 12:18 PM
McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX;

Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX
Re: Surrey Media requests

| want to see what the premier has said before reviewing this. So I'll hold on this but if we could do whatever is possible
to get the premiers response that would be great.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 12:15 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi/Liam: KM’s for consideration signed off by CP.

.13

| cannot comment on a case under investigation, but | will
say that violent death is tragic and my heart goes out to the
family. People deserve to feel safe in their communities and
their neighbourhoods and this violence is absolutely
unacceptable.

| am aware of the mayor’s statement and as | have said
before, | accept that the Mayor and Council have been
elected on a platform that includes moving to a Surrey
Municipal police agency other than the RCMP.

Clearly though, this transition will take time, and no one is
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

Sent: November 9, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX
Subject: Surrey Media requests

Importance: High

Hi Nimmi/Liam: KM’s for consideration signed off by CP.

« | cannot comment on a case under investigation, but | will say that
violent death is tragic and my heart goes out to the family. People
deserve to feel safe in their communities and their neighbourhoods and
this violence is absolutely unacceptable.

« | am aware of the mayor’s statement and as | have said before, | accept
that the Mayor and Council have been elected on a platform that
includes moving to a Surrey Municipal police agency other than the
RCMP.

« Clearly though, this transition will take time, and no one is putting up
roadblocks. But | have a broad responsibility to ensure adequate and
effective policing throughout the province.

.13

Statement from Mayor Doug McCallum Forimmediate release: November 9th,
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

thanks all!

McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
November 8, 2018 3:27 PM
Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

RE: Surrey IN

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 2:43 PM
To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Surrey IN

Good to go. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 8, 2018, at 2:06 PM, Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX <Clayton.Pecknold@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| will leave this to Marks approval Caroline.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 8, 2018, at 1:39 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all: updated as below, and full info in attached for approval.

.13
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.13

Caroline McAndrews

Communications Director

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
T: 250 356-1196 |C: 250 208-3254

Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca

<IN - Police - Surrey Police Contract Draft Thursday.docx>
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: November 8, 2018 2:49 PM
To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Fwd: Surrey IN

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 8, 2018 at 2:42:47 PM PST

To: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX" <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX" <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>, "Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX"
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

On Nov 8, 2018, at 1:39 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
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
November 8, 2018 2:43 PM
McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

Re: Surrey IN

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

Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

November 8, 2018 2:06 PM

McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX
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

Sent: November 8, 2018 1:42 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Surrey IN

still looks great &)

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX <Clayton.Pecknold@gov.bc.ca>;
Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Surrey IN

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

Sent: November 8, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Surrey IN

Attachments: IN - Police - Surrey Police Contract Draft Thursday.docx

Hi all: updated as below, and full info in attached for approval.
s.13

Caroline McAndrews

Communications Director

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
T: 250 356-1196 |[C: 250 208-3254
Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Sent: November 6, 2018 9:26 AM
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

Yup this is the exact language | okayed. It’s also what MMF has been saying thus far
anyways- minus the staff working together which is new.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2018, at 6:44 AM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey there: | dont recall seeing this, do you know when he gave this
quote?

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
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Below is MMF quote in Sun. Did this get approved by
any of us?

I accept the City of Surrey wants their own police force,
therefore I've instructed my staff to work with the City

of Surrey staff as they create their transition plan, and
I'm looking forward to receiving it."

Sent from my iPhone
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

.13

McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
November 6, 2018 9:23 AM
Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Re: Statement

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov

6, 2018, at 8:30 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yup this is the exact language | okayed. It’s also what MMF has been saying thus far anyways- minus the
staff working together which is new.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2018, at 6:44 AM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey there: | dont recall seeing this, do you know when he gave this quote?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX" <Clayton.Pecknold@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 6, 2018 at 6:24:36 AM PST

To: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX"
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>, "Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX"
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>, "Enger, Tonia PSSG:EX"
<Tonia.Enger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Statement

Below is MMF quote in Sun. Did this get approved by any of us?

| accept the City of Surrey wants their own police force, therefore I've
instructed my staff to work with the City of Surrey staff as they create
their transition plan, and I'm looking forward to receiving it."

Sent from my iPhone
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 8:57 AM
To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Statement

I think | flipped it to both of you on the weekend!

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 8:46 AM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Statement

Ok thanks. Did Mark see it as well?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2018, at 8:30 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yup this is the exact language I okayed. It’s also what MMF has been saying thus far anyways-

minus the staff working together which is new.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2018, at 6:44 AM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey there: I dont recall seeing this, do you know when he gave this quote?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX"
<Clayton.Pecknold@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 6, 2018 at 6:24:36 AM PST

To: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX"
<Caroline.McAndrews(@gov.bc.ca>, "Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX"
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>, "Enger, Tonia PSSG:EX"
<Tonia.Enger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Statement

Below is MMF quote in Sun. Did this get approved by any of
us?

I accept the City of Surrey wants their own police force, therefore
I've instructed my staff to work with the City of Surrey staff as
they create their transition plan, and I'm looking forward to
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
November 6, 2018 8:56 AM
McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
RE: Statement

Not sure if he saw it. He was in the room when it was discussed.

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
<Caroline.McAndrews(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
<Donna.Sitter(@gov.bc.ca>, "Enger, Tonia PSSG:EX"
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
November 6, 2018 8:46 AM
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

Sent: November 6, 2018 8:31 AM
To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Statement

Yup this is the exact language | okayed. It’s also what MMF has been saying thus far anyways- minus the staff working

together which is new.

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

To: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX" <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>, "Sitter, Donna
GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>, "Enger, Tonia PSSG:EX" <Tonia.Enger@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Statement

Below is MMF quote in Sun. Did this get approved by any of us?

| accept the City of Surrey wants their own police force, therefore I've instructed my
staff to work with the City of Surrey staff as they create their transition plan, and I'm
looking forward to receiving it."

Sent from my iPhone
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Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Sent: November 6, 2018 6:44 AM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Fwd: Statement

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
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>, "Enger, Tonia PSSG:EX" <Tonia.Enger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Statement

Below is MMF quote in Sun. Did this get approved by any of us?

| accept the City of Surrey wants their own police force, therefore I've instructed my staff to work with
the City of Surrey staff as they create their transition plan, and I'm looking forward to receiving it."

Sent from my iPhone
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From: AG WEBFEEDBACK AG:EX

To: "letfr mring@

Cc: Minister, P P! (EX

Subject: AG File No. 554420

Date: Monday, October 22, 2018 2:54:33 PM

Mr. Dennis Watson

Email: letfreedomring@hotmail.com

Dear Mr. Watson:

[ am responding to your email of September 3, 2018, regarding organized crime and gangs.
As the public safety issues you raise fall under the jurisdiction of my colleague, the
Honourable Mike Farnworth, Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General, I have referred
your email to Minister Farnworth for his consideration.

Yours truly,

David Eby, QC

Attorney General

pc: The Honourable Mike Farnworth

From: Dennis Watson [mailto:letfreedomring@hotmail.com]

Sent: Monday, September 3, 2018 2:15 AM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Gangsters Out

Greetings,

| run the Gangsters out web site and blog. | believe that you are sincere and that you
are genuinely trying to make a difference as AG of BC. You've been listening to the
wrong people. | can tell you exactly what the organized crime problem in BC is.
August 2011 Pat Fogarty was in charge of the BC Gang Task Force and said the
Hells Angels aren't the problem in Kelowna, it's the other guys we have to worry
about. The following summer the Outlaw Motorcycle Gang Unit proved him wrong.

The OMGU and the CFSEU busted David Giles in a huge cocaine ring and Johnny
Newcome in a huge stolen car, boat and motorcycle ring. Both were tied directly to
the Kelowna Hells Angels. After the OMGU proved Pat Fogherty wrong, Rich
Coleman and the BC Liberals did away with the OMGU just like they did away with
the police task force investigating money laundering at BC Casinos.

After the OMGU was disbanded, the BC Gang Task force has been compromised
and no longer target the Hells Angels for drug trafficking. Instead of trying to disrupt
street level drug trafficking like the Alberta Gang Task force is, they just focus on
seizing the proceeds of crime to collect a finders fee for letting it continue unbridled.
We need to bring back the OMGU. That is what we need to do.

| have many years of experience in crime prevention. | was a Regional Coordinator
for the Guardian Angles and was trained in New York city during the US crack
epidemic in the /80's. | know what the New York Model is. | was there. | saw it.

| am also the national director for the Green Justice Party and run that web site as
well. We are just a third party sponsor. We post policies and endorse candidates who
embrace those policies. We support the New York Crime Reduction model which |
have spoken about online:
https://gangstersout.blogspot.com/2018/07/bringing-it-home-implementing-new-

york.html
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https.//www.youtube.com/watch?v=LjuVgW-XXFI
One of the key elements of the New York Model was the Mollen Commission which
investigated police corruption. The Seven Five is an astounding documentary about
what they found was happening. The Mollen Commission is what made the New York
model possible. | can tell you how this applies to Surrey.
Members and associates of the Wolf Pack go into the witness protection program and
testify against shooters they hired to commit murder so the people who ordered the
hit don't get caught. Once in the program the police in Surrey go so far as follow them
around when they sell drugs protecting them so they will testify. | kid you not. This is
actually happening in Surrey. The police are providing the Hells Angels drug dealers
police protection similar to what they were doing in New York before the New York
model took effect.
I'd be happy to tell you more but the bottom line is that we need to bring back the
OMGU and take gang enforcement out of the hands of the RCMP and put it under
regional jurisdiction. If we are sincere in our desire to make a difference, that is what
we will do.
Dennis Watson
5.22
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Mr. Dennis Watson
Email: letfreedomring(@hotmail.com

Dear Mr. Watson:

Your September 3, 2018 email, addressed to the Honourable David Eby, Attorney General,
regarding organized crime and gangs, has been referred to me.

Under the Police Act (BC), the Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General must ensure that
an adequate and effective level of policing and law enforcement is maintained throughout British
Columbia. The Minister of Public Safety is responsible for setting the objectives, priorities and
goals of the Provincial Police Service which is the Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP).
Day-to-day deployment of police services falls to the RCMP or the jurisdiction’s municipal
police force. Please note that individual investigations and enforcement decisions occur at arm’s
length from government and the Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General cannot interfere
with or direct police on such matters.

The Province has made significant investments in the Combined Forces Special Enforcement
Unit of British Columbia (CFSEU-BC), which is the province’s anti-gang police agency. The
CFSEU-BC is the largest integrated joint force police unit in Canada. The CFSEU-BC’s
mandate is to target, investigate, prosecute, disrupt and dismantle the organized crime groups and
individuals that pose the highest risk to public safety.

Thank you for your interest in this matter.

Sincerely,

Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety
and Solicitor General

pc: The Honourable David Eby, QC
PSPB TUCKER/PECKNOLD C/549080
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From: Earnworth. MLA, Mike

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Surrey RCMP

Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 10:02:51 AM
From: 5.22

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Farnworth.MLA, Mike

Subject: Surrey RCMP

Dear Minister Farnworth,

Could you please make sure the Mayor McCallum does present to you a detailed proposal to you in
regards to changing over to a city police force as opposed to a current RCMP. | gave him a list of
things that the city would need to change or purchase in order to do this and he wouldn’t
acknowledge any of these things as important. In the most recent article in our local paper he said
that the citizens of Surrey would have no problem paying extra on their taxes to make this possible.
My wife and | are not one of these citizens. | would like you to make sure that his proposal is 100%
financially viable and at no cost to the tax payers of Surrey. | am not against what he wants to do |
am against him doing it if it going to cause our taxes to go up.

Respectfully,
s.22
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From: Earnworth . MLA, Mike

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Surrey Election

Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 12:46:29 PM
GP

From: s.22

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 12:33 PM
To: Farnworth.MLA, Mike

Subject: Surrey Election

Dear sir

| am a long time Surrey resident and am very concerned about Mr McCallum’s plan to replace
the RCMP. He was elected with a minority of votes and | feel strongly that the majority of
Surrey residents do not wish for the RCMP to be replaced. People are not aware of the cost
financially or that RCMP contracted cities receive a 10% subsidy. The cost for an RCMP
department will always be less than for an equivalent municipal department. There is no point
in changing the police service and talk of this is causing stress to persons currently employed
at Surrey RCMP. | would support efforts by your government in explaining the pros and cons
to the Surrey residence and if possible propose a referendum on this issue. This is a
monumental and costly decision that has many repercussions.

Thank you,
5.22

B | Virus-free. www.avast.com
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From: Mayor Doug McCallum

To: Minister, PSSG PSSGIEX

Cc: Kesteven, Blair

Subject: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Minister Farnworth | Re: Municipal Police Force

Date: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 4:36:20 PM

Attachments: 18 11 06 - LTR - Minister Farnworth - Transitioning to an Independent Municipal Police Force.pdf

Motion - Establishing a Surrey Police Department.pdf

Dear Office of Minister Farnworth and copied recipients,

Please find enclosed a letter and accompanying council motion from Mayor Doug McCallum of the
City of Surrey, BC on the subject of transitioning from the RCMP to a municipal police force.

Hard copies of these documents will follow via post.

Best regards,
BLAIR KESTEVEN | INTERGOVERNMENTAL LIAISON

CITY OF SURREY

Investment and Intergovernmental Relations

13450 104th Ave, Surrey, BC, C
1604.591.4241 | F 604.594.3055

WWW . SUTITeY.Ca

Page 6 of 20



CITY OF SURREY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

November 6, 2018

The Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

V8V 1X4

Dear Minister Farnworth:
Re: Transitioning to an Independent Municipal Police Service

On October 20, 2018 the people of Surrey voted for change. They provided a clear
mandate to my Council and I to establish an independent Municipal Police Service as
provided for in the BC Police Act.

Violent crime, drug crime and property crime continue to impact our community and
our citizen’s sense of safety. In order to create a responsive, urban policing model, a
new police service will be needed. Therefore the City of Surrey is formally notifying
your office that we are moving to establish a new police service as soon as possible.

As per the attached Council Motion unanimously adopted on November 5, 2018, the
City of Surrey hereby gives notice of termination of the Municipal Police Unit
Agreement (the “MPUA”) between the City of Surrey and the Province of British
Columbia under Article 22.1(c)(i) which states:

Article 22.1 (c) This agreement may be terminated on March 31 in any year by
either party giving the other party notice of such termination:

i) 25 months prior to the date of the intended termination the case of the
Municipality giving such notice [.]

P 604 591 4126 MAYOR@SURREY.CA

13450~104 AVENUE SURREY BRrRITISH CoLumBla CaNapa V3T 1VB

WWW.SURREY.CA
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We are developing a transition plan that will meet our shared need to ensure public
safety is enhanced through this process. We are requesting immediate notification of
the elements the Province requires in the transition plan. 1 would like to assure you
that the City of Surrey is fully committed to cooperating with the Province in creating
an orderly transition of service from the RCMP as the municipal police service to an
independent municipal police service.

I look forward to further discussions on this important issue.

Yours sincerely,

MWl oo

Doug McCallum
Mayor
City of Surrey

Attachment

c.c.  The Right Honourable justin Trudeau, PC, MP
The Honourable Ralph Goodale, PC, MP
The Honourable, John Horgan, Premier of B.C
Commissioner, Brenda Lucki
Deputy Commissioner, E Division, Brenda Butterworth-Carr
Assistant Commissioner, OIC, Surrey RCMP, Dwayne McDonald
City Manager, Vincent Lalonde
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Motion - Establishing a Surrey Police Department

Motion

Whereas the BC Police Act, (1996) outlines the policing service delivery options for municipalities
in excess of a population of 5,000 persons;

Whereas one of those options is the establishment of a city police department;

Whereas the citizens of Surrey in the October 20, 2018 municipal election strongly expressed a
desire for such a police department for the City of Surrey, the following motion is put forth;

“That Council direct staff to take all appropriate steps to immediately create a Surrey Police
Department in accordance with the BC Police Act. Council further directs staff to notify the
Federal and Provincial governments that the City of Surrey is terminating its contract for the
RCMP municipal police service.”
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November 23, 2018

His Worship Doug McCallum
Mayor of the City of Surrey
13450 — 104 Avenue

Surrey BC V3T 1V8

Dear Mayor McCallum:
Thank you for your letter dated November 6, 2018, in which you have advised that your council
wishes to move the existing RCMP policing model to a municipal police department governed by a

Police Board.

I have directed senior ministry staff to work with Surrey to understand your community’s needs and

ultimately assist in the development of a new policing model and transition plan for your community.

I understand that the Director of Police Services has been in discussions with your staff on this
matter. As I have discussed with you, as the Solicitor General, it is my statutory responsibility to
review and consider the plan under the requirements of the Police Act and the public safety of British
Columbians.

Thank you for writing.
Sincerely,

Original signed by

Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety

and Solicitor General

pc: Mr. Clayton Pecknold
PSPB GODENZIE/ENGER/PECKNOLD (549454
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From: Earnworth.MLA, Mike

To: Pecor lea P

Subject: FW: New submission from Contact Us
Date: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 1:12:36 PM
GP

From: $.22

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 12:42 PM
To: Farnworth.MLA, Mike
Subject: New submission from Contact Us

Name
5.22
Email
5.22
Subject
Getting rid of RCMP in Surrey

Message

Please do not get rid of the RCMP in Surrey. Mayor Doug McCallum does not speak for the the majority
of Surrey. Unfortunately the vote was split on Bruce and Tom. | think Surrey citizens should have a
referendum on what they want. | don't feel it has been thought through properly. The RCMP already have
everything in place and know what is going on. In our own police force we would not have the same
access to equipment and information that the RCMP have. We have to purchase out own police cars.
Our own administration. | think the cost of both should be open to us.

Reaqards,
5.22
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From: Mayor Doug McCallum

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Kesteven, Blair

Subject: Correspondence from Mayor McCallum to Premier Horgan | Re: Municipal Police and Surrey SkyTrain
Date: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:57:53 PM

Attachments: 18 11 13 - LTR - Premier Horgan - Municipal Police & Surrey SkyTrain.pdf

Motion - Cancel Surrey Newton Guildford (SNG) - LRT.pdf
Motion - Establishi S Police T ;

Dear Office of the Premier and copied recipients,

Please find enclosed a letter and accompanying council motions from Mayor Doug McCallum of the
City of Surrey, BC on the subjects of transitioning from the RCMP to a municipal police force and the
cancellation of the Surrey LRT project for a SkyTrain extension.

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
1.4241 | F 604.594.3055 | C

778.846.0076
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CITY OF SURREY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

November 13, 2018

The Honourable John Horgan

Premier and President of the Executive Council
West Annex Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

Dear Premier Horgan:
Re: Independent Municipal Police Service and Surrey SkyTrain Project

In the October 20, 2018 Municipal Election, the residents of Surrey provided a strong
mandate to my Council and I to move forward on two key campaign commitments.

Firstly, they strongly endorsed the development of an independent municipal police service
to replace the Surrey RCMP. Secondly, they strongly endorsed SkyTrain as the preferred
rapid transit technology that will serve Surrey and the South of the Fraser communities. To
immediately move forward on these important initiatives, two key motions were passed
unanimously at our first Council meeting on November 5, 2018.

In the first motion, staff were directed to take all appropriate steps to immediately create a
Surrey Police Department in accordance with the BC Police Act. Staff were further directed to
notify the Federal and Provincial governments that the City of Surrey is terminating its
contract for the RCMP municipal police service. Letters were sent to the appropriate Federal
and Provincial Ministers on November 6th, 2018 to notify them of the Motion.

In the second motion, staff were instructed to stop all work on the LRT project and
immediately start working with TransLink on a SkyTrain extension from the existing King
George Station to Langley Centre.

The motion also requested that the Mayors’ Council and the TransLink Board cancel the
SNG-LRT project, initiate a new SkyTrain Extension Project and re-allocate all available

SURREY
CITYOFTARES

P 604 561 4126 MAYOR@SURREY.CA

13450-104 AVENUE SURREY BRITISH CoLumBiA CANADA V3T 1V8

WWW.SURREY.CA
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funds in TransLink’s Phase Two Investment Plan for the SkyTrain Extension Project along the

Fraser Highway to Langley Centre.

Surrey appreciates the Provincial government's continued support of important policing and

transit priorities for our City.

I look forward to an opportunity to discuss these, and other important issues, very soon.

Yours sincerely,

I\~ b D

Doug McCallum
Mayor
City of Surrey

FS/ggg/ima

Attachments: Motions

c.c. - Honorable Minister Mike Farnworth
Honorable Minister Claire Trevana
City Manager

c:\users\mecl\deskiop\premier letter joint pollce service skytraindoc
MC11/13/18 1:47 PM
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Motion - Cancel Surrey Newton Guildford (SNG) - LRT and build SkyTrain from the King
George SkyTrain Station to Langley City

Motion

WHEREAS in the October 20, 2018 municipal election, the citizens of Surrey strongly expressed a
desire to cancel the SNG - Light Rail Transit (LRT) Project and build SkyTrain from the existing
King George SkyTrain station to Langley City; and,

WHEREAS the authority responsible for delivering transit services in Surrey is TransLink under
the authority given in the South Coast British Columbia Transportation Authority Act by the
Province of British Columbia; and,

WHEREAS the SNG-LRT project is part of TransLink's current “Phase Two Investment Plan: 2018-
2027" which is funded by Federal, Provincial and Regional governments; and,

WHEREAS TransLink has the responsibility to deliver, operate and maintain the project in the
Phase Two Investment Plan; and,

WHEREAS the Mayors’ Council in its 10-Year Vision on Metro Vancouver Transit and
Transportation has committed to build 27KM of rapid transit connecting Surrey Centre with
Langley, Guildford and Newton as part its “Phase Two” and “Phase Three” Investment Plans.

Be it resolved:

THAT Council direct staff stop all work on the SNG-LRT project and immediately start working
with TransLink on a SkyTrain extension from the existing King George SkyTrain Station to
Langley City; and,

THAT Council request the Mayors’ Council and the TransLink Board to cancel the SNG-LRT
Project and immediately initiate a new SkyTrain Extension Project along Fraser Highway by
changing the technology originally proposed in the Phase Two Investment Plan to SkyTrain, and
re-allocating all available funds in the Phase Two Plan dedicated for rapid transit in Surrey and
Langley to start the SkyTrain extension towards Langley as soon as possible; and,

THAT Council request the Mayors’ Council to seek the required funding for the Phase Three Plan
of the 10-Year Vision as soon as possible, to complete all 27KM of rapid transit in Surrey and
Langley.
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
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Navember 15, 2018

Hon. Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety
Solicilar General of BC
Victoria, BC

Fax (250) 356-2178
Dear Minister Farnworth,

The newly elected Mayor of Surrey, Doug McCallum, is attempling to dump the RCMP and set up a new
City of Surrey police department. i le has never given an acceptable reason for his decision to replace the
RCMI.

Mr. McCallum was inaugurated in as the Mayor of Surrcy on the evening of Monday, November 5%,
2018. Twenty minutes after assurning the position as mayor of Surrey he and Council members voted
unanimously to get rid of the RCMP.

It concerns me that there was not the opportunity to debate the issue of removing the RCMP and
establishing a new city police department (other than casting a ballot in the October 20™ election).

I'have phoned Surrey City Hall in an attempt to find out the costs involved to get rid of the RCMP and set
up a new cily police department. No one at City Hall has been able to tell me the costs involved or the
estimated annual cost of operating a city police force compared to the current RCMP., | am concerned
that a large waste of tax dollars will oceur in getting rid of the RCMP and establishing a new city police
department. Mayor McCallum won his mayor’s position with only 41% of votes cast by Surrey votoers.
Council members won their council positions with a much lower percent of votes cast on Oct.20™,

Mayor McCallum and the Council clearly do not represent the majority Surrey residents. | understand
this was an election promise but nobody in their right mind is giving the mayor a blank cheque. Before
anything is approved by your office | would hope that all financial information be disclosed Lo you and -
the tax payers of Surrey.,

Is there anything you, as Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General of BC, can do to ensure that |
and the citizens of Surrey, can have a voice in the decision to rid Surrey of the RCMP and to establish a
new city police department?

| look forward to hearing from you on this important issue.

5.22
Thank you,

s.22

212
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From: Earnworth. MLA, Mike

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Homicide of §.22

Date: Friday, November 16, 2018 9:43:14 AM
For pssg

G.

From: 5.22

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 9:31 AM

To: mayor@surrey.ca

Cc: Hunt.MLA, Marvin ; Farnworth.MLA, Mike ; John.Aldag@parl.gc.ca; Ralph.Goodale@parl.gc.ca
Subject: Homicide of .22

November 15,2018

Mayor Doug McCallum,

My name is 5.22 . My hushand s.2 was the innocent victim of a targeted murder at our
home ing.22 This cannot happen to another family. The trauma and loss of
s.22 has been devastating.5-22

s.22 _ _ : f
s.22 . This is

unacceptable to me as a mother and resident of Surrey.

The Surrey RCMP and IHIT have been supportive, professional and compassionate throughout this
investigation to my family. | fear your rapid dissolve of the RCMP will jeopardize s.22 right to
justice. To this, you will be held accountable.

| am disheartened to learn that the over 400 traffic cameras the City of Surrey operates are generally
useless for public safety. They are pixelated to the point that the police cannot even read a licence
plate from them. There were over 6 cameras that could have tracked the individuals responsible for
$.22 murder. As a victim of crime in Surrey and a taxpayer | find this unacceptable.

Private property uses HD CCTV, you are filmed at the airport, ferry terminal, borders, why then not
at an intersection? ICBC operates red light cameras, | assume those are HD so that the licence plate
can be read. Treo took your licence plate and car make and colour through photographs, these are
public places. Is accountability only reserved for financial gain? Is a human life and public safety
really that meaningless to society? If you are doing nothing wrong, why would it matter? The
technology is there and is used in many urban settings around the world. The events of 9/11
demanded an increase in public safety and surveillance. Why then, would you deny the police the
tools they need to track and catch criminals and keep our community safe? Why do the criminals
always have more rights than we do as law abiding citizens? Why do my sons need to fear for their
safety?

The City of Surrey has failed my family, and | cannot accept this.s.2 should still be here.

Please refer to the attached comments from the City of Richmond dated October 31,2017 regarding
a Report to Committee on CCTV for Signalization Intersections in Richmond.

“Traffic Camera System versus the CCTV Camera System Discussions between the Detachment and
Transportation also revealed significant differences between camera system requirements of one
department over the other. As stated earlier the City's purpose for the existing traffic cameras is to
detect vehicles, manage traffic flow and respond to real-time traffic incidents. The RCMP, on the
other hand, requires high resolution cameras to reduce crime and assist in criminal investigations.
The existing traffic camera system has limitations, which make them not suitable for the
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Detachment's intended purposes. For example: « Some cameras do not have time and date stamps;
¢ Cameras do not display in high definition resolution; * To properly meet traffic camera needs the
angle of these cameras face directly towards the traffic lanes. These cameras are designed for only
one camera angle and are not mobile as required by the CCTV camera system; and ¢ Current traffic
cameras require fiber optic cable which makes installation expensive. CCTV Privacy Regulation and
Data Collection The legal regulation of CCTV systems occurs primarily via privacy law. This oversight
is provided by offices of the federal and provincial privacy commissioners.”

I would like to know what the City of Surrey is going to do about this matter of Public Safety. If you
don’t give the RCMP the tools they require to solve crime and monitor criminal activity how is a City
Police Department going to be any better? | look forward to your response to this matter. My family
deserves answers.

Regards,

s.22

Cc: Honourable Mike Farnworth MLA

Marvin Hunt MLA

Honourable Ralph Goodale MP

John Aldag MP

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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